
RE OTP  privacy 2
 From: Susan Burgess
 Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 9:58 AM

 To: Clay T.  Whitehead
 Subject: RE: OTP & privacy.

 Attachments: Note from Doug to Henry Goldberg attaching Memo to Sen. Muskie re 
OTP's membership in Domestic Council Committee on the Right of 
Privacy.pdf

Attached is the 4th document - for some reason, I couldn't attach it to my 
previous email.

-----Original Message-----
From: Clay T.  Whitehead
Sent: Mon 11/5/2007 2:20 PM
To: Susan Burgess
Subject: FW: OTP & privacy.
 
On second thought, since this is a draft of a PhD diss, the author may go 
final soon.  So a quick survey of our docs would be in order.  I would hate to 
have something like this out there without reflecting OTP's seminal role.  If 
you can find anything, maybe you or I should contact the author.

 

________________________________

From: Clay T. Whitehead 
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 1:52 PM
To: jeger@mail.sdsu.edu
Cc: Susan Burgess
Subject: OTP & privacy.

 

John, 

 

I have only skimmed this, but thought you would find it interesting.  Dale 
Hatfield sent the link to me.  It is apparently a draft of the author's PhD 
dissertation. Maybe you know this guy.  

 

Regards,

Tom

 

http://web.si.umich.edu/tprc/papers/2007/672/Listening%20in%20on%20DC.pdf

 

 

Susan, do we have any memos in the OTP files on the privacy initiative?
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